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Nivitha (LKK Auto)
- L —— =2 f

From: Hafizul Farhan RAHMAT (SPF) <Hafizul_Farhan_RAHMAT®@spf.gov.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, 7 August 2019 2:37 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAuto); assignments

Cc: Frankie THAY (S5PF)

Subject: Re-Survey for SGG161Z

Attachments: Third party survey 2019-068.pdf

Our ref: AEMD/105/009/2019/068
Kindly re-survey SGG161Z.
The third party cost of repair is $6,320.00 (pls refer to attached).

Thank you,

Best Regards,

Hafizul Farhan Bin Rafimat
AEMD J PLD

Singapore Police Force
DID:; (65) 6478 4840 | FAX: (65) 6478 4850

HOME TEAM @
. * TRANSFORMATION 2025 %
. One Home, One Team
. Builging Our Fulure Together

WARNING: "PriviegediConfidential information may be contained In fis message. i yod are nol the tenged addresses, you must not copy, distribule or take any
action n reliance thareon, Communication foemation in this email 1o any unsuthenzed persen is an offance under the OMicial Secrets Act (Cap 213) Please

malify the sendar immedial

—1 This email has been checked for viruses by AVG antivirus software.

[x

WWW.ave.com




WA ROSEIOT | WAL . K Buke
FWTHY DATE & TIME: 27052016 15
SUSIWNTTED BY: Morhan| Bee Abgcd Majic

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

i Pleass rogort E-DITIEclh ha dedails o tna acodent o sbeed oD 1RE DA MS Dretess

2 Tnis Form musl oo completed by (e Polcyboidar andior the Aughonsad Drver
} informaton pegvided muest Do as thpthiul and ac 5l
repudiate pobicy liabdliny

4 Thp saue and actectanco of 194 Fars gy ng
5 Any false reporting may ba referred bo the
. This repor w orwader by the Nswnrs ¢
archiving and that cops of mis oo w

8 ar pogshe Ay wife merepresentaton o wilndnding of metanal facs ey 0w HAUFBAcE COMpaNaE b

stalilisned by e General Insurance Assocabon af Sngapore (GA] for
naresied ;ales

e e

', By i indgeren] of this necort o e INsUNers. o "-L-"Z-I' y [0S NG FTReng of TS FEnnet 31 Me cestee and 1D Dopies of e Mepont Heing Mmade avaiao
“afomepa

Date Of Raport 27052019 1024

Date Of Accigent 2410572019 18:55

Exact Location OF Accidan? SHENTON WAY TOWARDS UNION STREET

Country!Siate of Loss SINGAFDRE

DETAILS OF OWHN VEHICLE
Vehicle Registration Mumber SGGIE1S
InsuredPolicyholder
Name Of Registerad Cwnar GlAM MENG TUCK
NRIC Mo SO0B0S26H
Email Address NOEMAIL
Maobille Phona No {LOCAL) +65-97609963
Alarnative Phone No OFFICE-87603963
Vehicle Particulars
Manufacturer [OLKSWAGEN
Modal JETTAGP 1.4 TSI 90 AT TL 163265

Exact Purposa for which vehicle was baing used at
time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance poficy

for repair lo your vehicia? NG

If Mo, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vahicle Category FRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Mamae of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVE LTD
Typea Of Coverage COMPREHENSIVE

Flaal Policy MO

Folicy Number
Cover Nota Numbear
Driver

Name of Drivar
MNRIC Mo

Date Of Birth
Qocupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gander

Maobite Number

Fax Mumber
Contact Number
EMail Address

5103789934 PREMIUM

TAN BEE HONG
516735864
2B/05/1964
INDOOR

24/02/1983

35 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS

FEMALE
(LOCAL) +65-97505064

NOEMAIL

FPage 1 of 15



wldrass
Postoode
Was driver an employee of the Insurad’'s Company
if Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insurad

Vehicie Registration Numoer of Driver's Own
Vahicia

Insurance Gompany of Driver's Own Vehicis

Ganeral Information of the Accidant

Typa Of Accident

Weather Condltions

Road Surface

Other Information

‘Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident?

Mumber of vehicles (incliding can vahicle )
invelved In the accidant

Was any bady injurad in the Accldent?

Was any injured convayed 10 hospital by
ambulance?

‘Was any othar material or property damaged?

| have been approachad by unknown personis)
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Drivar}
FPassenger 1

Details of Police Action

\Was tha accident reportad to tha polica?

If ¥es, Pleasa state which Police Station
Faolica Station Nama

Polica Station Addrass

Balica Station Contact

Was notice of intended Prosacution ghan?

If Yes againgt whom?

Circumstances of Accident

HEFER TO POLICE REPORT ATTACHED
Attachment(s)

Are accldant photos available for attachmant?
Was there any video capiwed by Car Camera?
Remarks! Reasans:

Was there any audio recorded?

78 BAYSHORE ROAD #02-21 COSTA DEL SOL
4599591

NO

SPOUSE

COLLISION - HEAD
CLEAR
DRY

O REAR

KO
2
MO
o]
YES
WO
2

NAME:
GENDER:

; GIAM MENG TUCK
! MALE

YE

L]

MARIMA BAY NPC

ROAD. 70 MARINA VIEW , POSTCODE: 018862
TEL NO: - FAX NO:

NO

YES
YES
WITH ODWNER
NO

DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY. 1

Vehicle Registration Number
Vehicla Make/Model Calour
Detzils Of Fropertas

Vahicle Category

Mamsa of Drver

MRIC Passport Mumber
Contact Number
Address

D¥X950E
TOYOTA LANDCRUNSER 4.5 A

GOVERMMENT
MOHAMMAD NAZARIE BIN ABDUL AZIZ
SUZARBARM

G33R4804

. COUNTRY: SINGAPORE

Page 2 of 15
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PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraiscrs

Comrespondence Address 1 Simel 512 #02-24 S{529890)
Mobile: 5295 2204 Fax G722 8508 Emall pasves@hoimead.com

Business Reg. 2014044340

VEHICLE INSPECTION REFORT

Report No. - PAS/TR/Q400519 Date of Repont 190712019

To: Mr Giam Meng Tuck Date of Assignment  : 27/05/2019
Clo. § Kaki Bukit Avenue 4 Report requested by : Mr Giam Meng Tuck

#03-21 Premier (@ Kalu Bulkit Date of Accident 1 2440572019

Swmgapore 415875 Date of Inspection - 27/05/2019

Claim No.

: Third Party Claim
Palicy No. -

PARTICULARS OF DAMAGED VEHICLE

Vehicle Registration No. : SGGI61Z Engine Capacity {cc) : 1390cc
Make & Maodel : Volkswagen Jetta Mileage (km) : 31550km
Date of Registration © 300092016 Chassis / Frame No.  : WVWZZZ16ZGMO27099
Colour : Met. Silver Engine No. : CAXFR4240
TYRE CONDITION
Front LH 07 mm Front RH : 7 mm
Make : Pirelli Make : Pirelh
Rear LH : 7 mm Rear RH 7 mm
Make : Pirelh Make : Pirelli
Road wheels Type . Alloy

(The above represents the approximate remaining life of tyre treads)

PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION OF DAMAGED VEHICLE (Static tests only)

General Bodywork . Good
Paintwork . Good
Handbrake : Senviceable
Footbrake : Serviceable
Steering : Serviceahble
Apparent Engine Modification : Nil

PLACE OF REPAIRER OFFICE'WORKSHOP

Location M/s, STK Auto (S) Pie Lid
8, Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #03-21, Premier (@) Kaki Bukit, Singapore 415875
ASSESSMENT
Repairer's Estimate 5§ 948550
Revised Amount % 790110
Less Excess . 5 =
Recommended Reserve § 632000 (Lump Sum)

Estimated Normal Period of Repairs 8 Working Davys

Disclaimer: This repart is imtended far the exclusive use of the addresses sofely fn relation fo the los occurrence in which the axsessed vehicle imvolved. No Gabifity or
rexpasrsibility wharsoever shall be held by PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD for any reliance on this report by any third pary.

Page 1 of 4



)| T ROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD

M| Qualificd Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
ffd Comespondence Address 1 Simei 53 202-24 Sr529590)
Mobile: 9285 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email: pasves@hoimailcom Business Reg. 2014044340

Vehicle No : SGGI61Z Report No. : PAS/TP/0400519
GENERAL REMARKS
WITHOUT PRETUDICE

THE ASSIGNMENT

The survey was conducted at M/s. STK Auto (5) Pre Ltd, &, Kaki Bukit Avenue 4, #03-21, Premier (@ Kak: Bulat, Singapore
415875,

(Subsequent inspections have been conducted)

POINT OF IMPACT

At the rear LH portion.

DAMAGES

The boot lid, rear bumper, rear end panel, rear floor panel, rear chassis members, rear fenders, rear exhaust silencer. taillamps,
rear reflectors, ete,

Other parts were also found damaged. (See schedule for derails)
ADJUSTMENT / RECOMMENDATION

We have inspected thoroughly each and every item on the repairer's estimate against the actual damaged found on the vehicle.
We list the breakdown of our findings and our recommendation as per schedule antached.

Owr adjusted amount for the cost of repairs is SGD $7,901.10.

CONCLUSION

The repairer has agreed to undertake the repairs at a lump sum of S5GD $6,320.00.

This inspection was conducted entirely on a *Without Prejudice’ basis. We have not given an authorization and/or instruction
to the repairer 10 proceed with the repairs.

We hereby reverting the matter to you for your discretion on repairs.

Assuring you of our best services always.

Yours Truly,
Prominent Appraiser Services Pte Ltd

!

Andrew How
Automobile Appraiser
MSAAA

Licensed Appraiser

Page 2 of 4



PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Comespondence Address: 1 Sirme 5t3 #02-24 S(529830)

Mobile: 9205 2204 Fax: 6722 8508 Email pasves@hotmail.com

Business Reg, 2014044340

Vehicle No. : SGGL61E Report No. : PASJ'TPMADGSIQ

APPRAISEMENT SCHEDULE
2 o i Repairer’s Our

SMNo. Qty Parts Descriptions Condition Estimate (S5)  Assessmeant (S$)
1 1pc Bootlid! ¥ "1 ur’ [ 7ff|l Dented/Distcried s 5 1.293.00 § 1.2 _?:;u
2 2 pes Bootreflector R/L -”f QO Cracked § 22300 / 0§ 44600 § 44600
3 | pc  Bootcenter emblem /AT Necessary B 36.00 E 5600
4 | pc  Boot emblem (JETTA) MNecessary 5 44,00 $ 74400
5 1 pc Bootemblem (TSI) Necessary 5 32.00 £ 3200

f 1 pc  Boot inner tom . Serviceable i 112.00 8 -
7 1pc Bootlock [ [ . BenDamaged $  124.00 $ /* 124700
8 1pc Bootlockcawch A 5 GUL Bem § 137.00 s X 12700
9 1 pc Boot weatherstnp | "J Tom/Mecessary / 5 241.00 g A 241 i"ﬁ

10 2 pes Taillamp RL 1 1/ UA Broken/Cracked $ 382.00 $ 76400 § 164
11 1pc Rrbumper HALGVC  Demed S 983.00 S .~ 983,00
12 1 pc Erbumper lower trim J’ '{-  Demed/Deformed $ 387.00 X 387./0'0
13 | pc  Rrbumper reflector LH Cracked b 7300 L5.358 "&Gﬁ
14 1 pe Rrbumper center guide 3 o [ (. Dented/Cracked / b 85.00 S 7 8500
15 2 pes Rrbumper side puide RALS ) .‘;s"{_'g_,:,{:rackeda'ﬂeczssary N 63.00 b 126.00 b ).26{00
16 2 pes Rrbumper bracket R/L -~/ (7 Necessary £ 38.00 5 76.00 $ x 7600
17 1 pc Rrbumper reinforcement”  Dented ¥ 427.00 § ./ 427.00
18 1pc Rrendpanel ¢ (lpfsai Dented/Distorted § 68500 $ < 685700

19 1pc Rrend panel top gamish Refit ] 98.00 b .

20 1 pc Prexhaust silencer Dented/Repair | _ £ E06.00 b3 -
21 2 pos Brfender VL Dented/Repair || A {Refer labourno. 3,6 & 7)
22 1 pe Rrfloor panel DentedRepair ( {Fefer labour no. 3, 6 & 7)
23 1 pt  BRrexhaust silencer Dented/Repair (Refer labour no. 4)
24 1 pc Rrchassis member LH Dented/Repair  / (Refer labour no_ 3, 6 & 7)
£ 6.995.00 § 5979.00
Less Discount : 10%  § 699.50 10% § 597.90
List Parts Sub-Total : § 629550 $ 538 .
1 1 set Reverse sensor . Dented/Damaged SN § 25000 2ao § ;}9.’61]
2 1 pc Rrend panel sealant -« & /(- Necessary SN b3 50.00 X § atl
Special Nett Sub-Total : S 300.00 $ 26000
i Parts Total : % 0,595.50 F 564110

¢ A 1S
|5
Poow e Wik
1 ':"Il'll B E-s
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Qualified Loss Adjusters And Motor Appraisers
Correspondence Address 1 Simei 5t 3 202-24 S(526890)
Mobile: $295 2204 Fax 6722 8508 Emal pasves@hotmail com Business Reg 2014044340

. F PROMINENT APPRAISER SERVICES PTE LTD
L fﬂf

Vehicle No. : Sl:.?G‘l 61z Report No. : PAS/T Pil}dﬂaéih

. Repairer's Our
S5/No. Labour Descriptions Estimate (S3)  Assessment (SS)

1 Ta transfer boot component parts 1o new hoot b 100,00 3 N BROO0
2 Tocheck rear electrical wiring system £ BO0.00 £ 2oy w
3 Toremove and reinstall rear interior trims, garmishes, etc. for necessary repairs. b 100.00 h T -y}_‘ﬁﬂ
4 To straighten, repair and realign rear exhaust silencer b B0.00 £ { m/aﬁ
5 Toremove, replace and reinstall rear reverse sensors & control unit. 3 50.00 5 I ;ﬂﬁ)
& To straighten, repair, realign on affected area and replace damaged parts. F 120000 C 5 S&G/ﬂdj
7 To spray painting, blending on affected and adjacent area. £ 1,200.00 5 ],Gﬂ'ﬁjtj]‘ﬂ
8 To spray anti-rust coating on new and affected panels. 3 80.00 b 60.00
_— Labour Total : S 2,890.00 $  2.260.00
[ b '7)1’
Total (Parts & Labour) : ] !1548 5.50 b3 1!901.10

For Lu Repair

The final adjusted Lump Sum contract amountis _§ 6,320.00

Under normal circumstances, the repairs should be completed within a reasonable period
of 8 Working Days. (Exclude waiting days of PRI, Sunday, Pubic Holiday and awaiting of shipment for spare parts)

72 Photographs were taken at the time of inspection.

N.B: By accepting to carry out the repairs on a contract Lump Sum basis, the repairer shall has the prerogative and discretion 1o
replace the damaged parts with new, used, OEM or reconditioned parts and/or to repair the vehicle on a roadworthy condition to the
entire satisfaction of owner.

Note: The reviced estimate hax been adiusted from a vitwal inspection. Amy discrepansies or anseen damages should be notificd fo the company within 7 days fram the dute hereof
Okeervase this revised amosmnt shall be deemed ax valid,
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LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408533
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. No: 199607 196R GST Reg. No. 19-59607198-R

| 74 74

)

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

AUTOMOTIVE ENGINEERING & MGT DIVISION Ref : CS3/SPF19009505/Gid3s2-1

AT

ACCIDENT CLAIM SECTION (SPORE POLICE

FORCE) 1 MOUNT PLEASANT ROAD BLK 8 OLD  Date: 07-10-2019
POLICE ACADEMYSINGAPORE 2088333
ATTN: HAFIZUL FARHAN Code: SPF
1. Policy Particulars ;- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. QX 950E Veh. Inspected 5GG 1812
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. AEMD/105/009/2019/068 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From HAFIZUL FARHAN Assign Date 07/08/2019
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model VOLKSWAGENJETTA c.c 1390
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2016
Chassis No. WAWWZZZ162GM027099 Colour SILVER
Odometer 31550 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification STANDARD ALLOY RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Front Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |205/55 R16 PIRELLI & mm
4, Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE REAR N/S PORTION,
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  24/05/2019 |Inspection Date 29/05/2019
Survey held at STKAUTO (3) PTELTD
8 KAKI BUKIT AVE 4
#03-21 PREMIER@KAK] BUKIT
SSINGAPORE 415875
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERICD FOR REPAIR: 5 Working Days




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Singapore 408833
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607196-R Page Mo.:1of2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SGG 1612
Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Oty Description of Parts Condition Workshop l'g} ﬁi
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|BOOT LID TO REPAIR SEE 1,293.00 =
LABOUR
2|B00OT REFLECTOR R/L @ $223.00 N/S CRACKED / O/S 446.00 223.00
SERVICEABLE
1|BOOT CENTRE EMBLEM NECESSARY 56.00 56.00
1|BOOT EMBLEM (JETTA) NECESSARY 44,00 44,00
1|BOOT EMBLEM (TSI} NECESSARY 32.00 32.00
1|BOCT INNER TRIM SERVICEABLE 112.00 -
1|BOOT LOCK SERVICEABLE 124,00 -
1|BCOT LOCK CATCH SERVICEABLE 137.00 -
1|BOOT WEATHERSTRIP SERVICEABLE 241.00 -
2| TAILLAMP F/L @ $382.00 N/S CRACKED / Qi3 784,00 382.00
SERVICEABLE
1|RR BUMPER DENTED S983.00 883.00
1|RR BUMPER LOWER TRIM SERVICEAEBLE 3B87.00 -
1|RR BUMPER REFLECTOR LH CRACKED 73.00 55.35
1|RR BUMPER CENTRE GUIDE DENTED / B5.00 85.00
CRACKED
2|RR BUMPER SIDE GUIDE R/L @ $63.00 WN/S DEFORMED / 126.00 G3.00
O/S SERVICEABLE
2|RR BUMPER BRACKET R/L @ $38.00 SERVICEABLE T6.00 -
1|RR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT DENTED 427.00 427.00
1|ER END PANEL TO REPAIR SEE 685.00 -
LABOUR
1|RR END PANEL TOPF GARMISH NOT NECESSARY 98,00 -
1|RR EXHAUST SILENCER NOT NECESSARY 806.00 -
2|RR FENDER R/L (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|RR FLOOR PANEL (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
1|RR EXHAUST SILENCER (NPA) NOT NECESSARY = ”
1|RR CHASSIS MEMBER LH (NPA) NOT NECESSARY - -
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -699.50 -235.04
6,295.50 2,116.31
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SET REVERSE SENSOR (SM) DENTED / 250.00 200.00
DAMAGED

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF19009505/Gtd3s2-1




LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg. Mo: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 18-8607198-R

Page No.:2 of 2

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
Q Description of Parts Condition
o & Workshop (8)| ()
1|RR END PAMEL SEALANT (SN) SERVICEABLE 50.00 -
300.00 200.00
LAEQUR
TO TRANSFER BOOT COMPONENT PARTS TO NEW MOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
BOOT.
TO CHECK REAR ELECTRICAL WIRING SYSTEM. B0.00 30.00
TO REMOVE AND REINSTALL REAR INTERIOR TRIMS, 100.00 £50.00
GARMNISHES, ETC. FOR NECESSARY REPAIRS.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR AND REALIGN REAR EXHAUST |NOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
SILENCER.
TO REMOVE, REPLACE AND REINSTALL REAR REVERSE 50.00 40.00
SENSORS & CONTROL UNIT.
TO STRAIGHTEN, REPAIR, REALIGN ON AFFECTED 1.200.00 500.00
AREA AND REPLACE DAMAGED PARTS. INCLUSIVE OF
THE REPAIR OF BOOT LID AND RR END PANEL.
TO SPRAY PAINTING, BLENDING ON AFFECTED AND 1,200.00 B00.00
ADJACENT AREA.
TO SPRAY ANTI-RUST COATING ON MEW AND MOT NECESSARY 80.00 -
AFFECTED PANELS,
2,880.00 1,430.00
GRAND TOTAL 9,485.50 3,745.31
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 3,000.00
(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS3/SPF19008505/Gtd3s2-1

THE ESTIMATED UPPER RANGE OF REPAIR COST FOR THE DAMAGED VEHICLE IS IN THE REGION OF $3,000.00 -
$4,000.00

RECOMMENDED REPAIR DAYS : 5

WEEKENDS : 1
TOTAL DAYS : 6

KING GUD QIANG ADRIAN LING WAI PING

M.MATAI, AMSAE-A B.Eng . AMSOE AMIRTE, AMSAE-A M.MATAI
Automotive Assessor Licensed Appraiser

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Roport ks made sololy for the use and banadit of tha Clisnt namsd on the front page of this Report.




